# City of Mississauga

# **Minutes**



### **General Committee**

Date

2018/12/05

### **Time**

9:02 AM

## Location

Civic Centre, Council Chamber, 300 City Centre Drive, Mississauga, Ontario, L5B 3C1

### **Members Present**

Mayor Bonnie Crombie

Councillor Stephen Dasko Ward 1
Councillor Karen Ras Ward 2
Councillor Chris Fonseca Ward 3
Councillor John Kovac Ward 4

Councillor Carolyn Parrish Ward 5 (Chair)

Councillor Ron Starr Ward 6
Councillor Dipika Damerla Ward 7
Councillor Matt Mahoney Ward 8
Councillor Pat Saito Ward 9
Councillor Sue McFadden Ward 10
Councillor George Carlson Ward 11

# Members Absent - Nil

# **Staff Present**

Janice Baker, City Manager and Chief Administrative Officer
Gary Kent, Commissioner of Corporate Services and Chief Financial Officer
Paul Mitcham, Commissioner of Community Services
Geoff Wright, Commissioner of Transportation and Works
Andrew Whittemore, Commissioner of Planning and Building
Mary Ellen Bench, City Solicitor, Legal Services
Diana Rusnov, Director of Legislative Services and City Clerk
Sacha Smith, Manager of Legislative Services and Deputy Clerk
Stephanie Smith, Legislative Coordinator

# Find it online

- 1. CALL TO ORDER 9:02AM
- 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Approved (Councillor Starr)

- 3. <u>DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST</u> Nil
- 4. PRESENTATIONS
- 4.1. Gary Kent, Commissioner, Corporate Services and Chief Financial Officer to acknowledge that the Mississauga Civic Centre was awarded the Energy Star certification for 2018

Mr. Kent noted that the City of Mississauga was awarded the Energy Star certification for 2018.

- 5. DEPUTATIONS
- 5.1. <u>Community Services staff to present their 2019 Future Directions Master Plans, items</u> 8.1 to 8.5 (55 minutes):
  - a) Shari Lichterman, Director, Recreation
  - b) Jodi Robillos, Director, Parks and Forestry
  - c) Lori Kelly, Director, Library Services
  - d) Paul Damaso, Director, Arts and Culture
  - e) Tim Beckett, Fire Chief, Fire and Emergency Services

Ms. Lichterman provided an overview and next steps for the 2019 Future Directions Master Plans. Ms. Lichterman, Ms. Robillos, Ms. Kelly, Mr. Damaso and Mr. Beckett spoke to the recreation, parks and forestry, library, culture and fire and emergency services 2019 Future Directions Master Plans.

Members of Committee spoke to the matter and made the following comments/concerns:

- The lack of services being offered to older adults in the north east of Mississauga
- The lack of amenities and rooms at Clarkson Community Centres and the need to deal with the closure of the Clarkson School pool
- The need to review the building size and lack of space at River Grove Community Centre
- The lack of notice for public consultation on the Recreation Master Plan Update
- Allocation of the Churchill Meadows Community Centre for a seniors centre
- That the renovations for South Common Community Centre should start earlier

 To start negotiations with the school boards to use their buildings after hours to free up space at Community Centres

- Re-examine the plans for outdoor recreation spaces to find the locations that are being underutilised
- The effectives of serums being used for Emerald Ash Borer trees
- To provide snow clearing services on City trails and paths to ensure that they are useable all year long
- Using hydro corridors for future trails and paths and a stewardship program to plant trees on boulevards
- The status of the cemeteries study and the marina study
- Making City parks a destination place for residents
- The importance of continuing the development of the virtual library
- Timing of the redevelopment and communication plan for the closure of Central Library
- The status of branding the City as a festival city
- Maintaining the spirit of the Smalls Arms Society
- Enquired about future plans for museums in Mississauga
- Increasing security for outdoor structures
- Enquired about meeting the standard response time set out by the National Fire Protection Association
- That the location of the proposed fire station in Ward 9 is incorrectly printed in print materials
- Enquired about the impact of the new Bill 57 and collective agreements
- Enquired about the priority and risk of the Dundas/Cawthra area
- Enquired about the enforcement and education of hoarding

Staff responded to comments and questions by Members of Council.

# 6. PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD - NIL

Pursuant to Section 42 of the Council Procedure By-law 0139-2013, as amended: General Committee may grant permission to a member of the public to ask a question of General Committee, with the following provisions:

- 1. The question must pertain to a specific item on the current agenda and the speaker will state which item the question is related to.
- 2. A person asking a question shall limit any background explanation to two (2) statements, followed by the question.
- 3. The total speaking time shall be five (5) minutes maximum, per speaker.

# 7. CONSENT AGENDA

The following items were approved on the consent agenda: 8.1 - 8.5, 8.7, 8.8 and 9.1 - 9.2.

# 8.1 <u>2019 Future Directions Draft Recreation Master Plan Update</u>

# RECOMMENDATION

GC-0504-2018

That the draft recommendations contained in the 2019 Future Directions Draft Recreation Master Plan appended to the Corporate Report dated November 6, 2018 from the Commissioner of Community Services entitled "2019 Future Directions Draft Recreation Master Plan Update" be referred to a public information centre for review and input.

# 8.2. <u>2019 Future Directions Draft Parks & Forestry Master Plan Update</u>

# **RECOMMENDATION**

GC-0505-2018

That the draft recommendations contained in the 2019 Future Directions Draft Recreation Master Plan appended to the Corporate Report dated November 15, 2018 from the Commissioner of Community Services entitled "2019 Future Directions Draft Parks & Forestry Master Plan Update" be referred to a public information centre for review and input.

# 8.3. <u>2019 Future Directions Draft Library Master Plan Update</u>

# RECOMMENDATION

GC-0506-2018

That the draft recommendations contained in the 2019 Future Directions Draft Library Master Plan, appended to the Corporate Report dated October 30, 2018 from the Commissioner of Community Services entitled "2019 Future Directions Draft Library Master Plan Update," be referred to a public information centre for review and input.

# 8.4. <u>2019 Future Directions Draft Culture Master Plan Update.</u>

## RECOMMENDATION

GC-0507-2018

That the draft recommendations contained in the 2019 Future Directions Draft Culture Master Plan, appended to the Corporate Report dated October 29, 2018 from the Commissioner of Community Services entitled "2019 Future Directions Draft Culture Master Plan Update," be referred to a public information centre for review and input.

# 8.5. 2019 Future Directions Draft Fire & Emergency Services Master Plan Update

## RECOMMENDATION

GC-0508-2018

That the draft recommendations contained in the 2019 Future Directions Draft Fire & Emergency Services Master Plan, appended to the Corporate Report dated October 31, 2018 from the Commissioner of Community Services entitled "2019 Future Directions Draft Fire and Emergency Services Master Plan Update," be referred to a public information centre for public education.

# 8.7. <u>2017 Annual Report for Access Requests under the Municipal Freedom of Information</u> and Protection of Privacy Act

# RECOMMENDATION

GC-0509-2018

That the report from the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Chief Financial Officer, dated November 13, 2018, regarding the 2017 Access Requests under the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act be received.

# 8.8. <u>Strike Off of Taxes Deemed Uncollectible</u>

# RECOMMENDATION

GC-0510-2018

- That the report of the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Chief Financial Officer dated November 16, 2018 entitled Strike-Off of Taxes Deemed Uncollectible be received.
- That unpaid taxes, fees, penalties and interest totalling \$49,975.38 as outlined in the corporate report dated November 16, 2018 from the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Chief Financial Officer entitled Strike-Off of Taxes Deemed Uncollectible be written-off as uncollectible and removed from the tax roll.

# 9. ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORTS

# 9.1. Heritage Advisory Committee Report 7-2018 - July 10, 2018

# RECOMMENDATION

GC-0511-2018

That the proposed alteration to 5155 Mississauga Road, as per the Corporate Report from the Commissioner of Community Services, dated June 14, 2018 be approved subject to the following conditions:

1. That if any changes result from other City review and approval requirements, such as but not limited to building permit, committee of adjustment or site plan approval, a new heritage permit application will be required. The applicant is required to contact Heritage Planning at that time to review the changes prior to obtaining other approvals and commencing construction.

(HAC-0063-2018)

#### GC-0512-2018

That the City approve conservation work on the Adamson Barn at the property located at 890 Enola Avenue (Ward 1), as per the Corporate Report from the Commissioner of Community Services dated June 14, 2018. (HAC-0064-2018)

### GC-0513-2018

That the proposal for the property at 1507 Clarkson Road North, which is designated under Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act, to repair the veranda, soffit, fascia, eavestroughs and rain water leaders, as outlined in the report from the Commissioner of Community Services, dated June 07, 2018, be approved. (HAC-0065-2018)

#### GC-0514-2018

That the property at 3075 Churchill Avenue, which is listed on the City's Heritage Register, is not worthy of heritage designation, and consequently, that the owner's request to demolish proceed through the applicable process as per the Corporate Report from the Commissioner of Community Services, dated June 14, 2018. (HAC-0066-2018)

## GC-0515-2018

That the property at 2560 Mindemoya Road, which is listed on the City's Heritage Register, is not worthy of heritage designation, and consequently, that the owner's request to demolish proceed through the applicable process. (HAC-0067-2018)

### GC-0516-2018

That the property at 3274 Mississauga Road, which is listed on the City's Heritage Register, is not worthy of heritage designation, and consequently, that the owner's request to demolish proceed through the applicable process as per the Corporate Report from the Commissioner of Community Services dated June 14, 2018. (HAC-0068-2018)

## GC-0517-2018

That the owner's request to remove (dismantle and relocate) two 1930s barn structures at 1200 Old Derry Road proceed through the applicable process as per the Corporate Report from the Commissioner of Community Services, dated June 07, 2018. (HAC-0069-2018)

### GC-0518-2018

That the Memorandum dated June 22, 2018 from Paul Damaso, Director, Culture Division entitled New Construction Adjacent to a Listed Property: 1352 Nocturne Court, be received for information.

(HAC-0070-2018)

## GC-0519-2018

That the resignation from Melissa Stolarz, Citizen Member, on the Heritage Advisory Committee dated July 4, 2018, be received. (HAC-0071-2018)

# 9.2. Heritage Advisory Committee Report 8-2018 - September 11, 2018

# RECOMMENDATION

# GC-0520-2018

- 1. That the proposed alteration to the property located at 39 Peter Street South, as per the Corporate Report from the Commissioner of Community Services, dated August 10, 2018, be approved with the proviso that it is not an endorsement of the proposed setbacks but of the overall design and layout.
- 2. That if any changes result from other City review and approval requirements, such as but not limited to building permit, committee of adjustment or site plan approval, a new heritage permit application may be required. The applicant is required to contact heritage planning at that time to review the changes prior to obtaining other approvals and commencing construction.

(HAC-0072-2018)

# GC-0521-2018

That details with respect to the review of Mississauga's cultural landscapes provided to the Heritage Advisory Committee at its meeting held on September 11, 2018, entitled Conserving Heritage Landscapes Project, be received for information. (HAC-0073-2018)

Recorded Vote	YES	NO	ABSENT	ABSTAIN
Mayor B. Crombie	Х			
Councillor S. Dasko	Х			
Councillor K. Ras	Х			
Councillor C. Fonseca	Х			
Councillor J. Kovac	Х			
Councillor C. Parrish	Х			
Councillor R. Starr	Х			
Councillor D. Damerla	Х			
Councillor M. Mahoney	Х			
Councillor P. Saito	Х			
Councillor S. McFadden	Х			
Councillor G. Carlson	Х			

Approved (Councillor Mahoney) (12, 0)

# 8. MATTERS CONSIDERED

# 8.6. <u>All-Way Stop - Edwyna Drive/Ozzie Drive and Oscar Peterson Boulevard</u> (Ward 10)

Councillor McFadden spoke to the matter and requested that an all-way stop control be implemented at the location.

# **RECOMMENDATION**

GC-0522-2018

That a by-law be enacted to amend By-law 0555-2000, as amended, to implemented an all-way stop control at the intersection of Edwyna Drive/Ozzie Drive and Oscar Peterson Boulevard.

Recorded Vote	YES	NO	ABSENT	ABSTAIN
Mayor B. Crombie	Χ			
Councillor S. Dasko	Χ			
Councillor K. Ras	Χ			
Councillor C. Fonseca	Х			
Councillor J. Kovac	Х			

Councillor C. Parrish	Х		
Councillor R. Starr	Х		
Councillor D. Damerla	Х		
Councillor M. Mahoney	Х		
Councillor P. Saito	Х		
Councillor S. McFadden	Х		
Councillor G. Carlson	Х		

Amended/Approved (Councillor McFadden) (12, 0)

# 8.9. Tax Collection Process

Councillor Parrish spoke to the matter and enquired about bailiff services and if the work is tendered out. Connie Mesih, Director, Revenue and Material Management responded and spoke to the tendering process of the bailiff and working with individuals to make payment arrangements. Janice Baker, City Manager and Chief Administrative Officer spoke to the bailiff process and the cost on the City of outstanding taxes.

# **RECOMMENDATION**

GC-0523-2018

That the report of the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Chief Financial Officer dated November 28, 2018 entitled Tax Collection Process be received for information.

Recorded Vote	YES	NO	ABSENT	ABSTAIN
Mayor B. Crombie	Х			
Councillor S. Dasko	Х			
Councillor K. Ras	Χ			
Councillor C. Fonseca	Χ			
Councillor J. Kovac	Χ			
Councillor C. Parrish	Χ			
Councillor R. Starr	Χ			
Councillor D. Damerla	Χ			
Councillor M. Mahoney	Χ			
Councillor P. Saito	Χ			
Councillor S. McFadden	Х			
Councillor G. Carlson	Х			

Received (Councillor Kovac) (12, 0)

# 9. ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORTS

## 9.3. Heritage Advisory Committee Report 9 - 2018 - November 13, 2018

Councillor Ras spoke to recommendation HAC-0074-2018 and enquired about the City's Heritage Register and the process of designating properties. Paul Damaso, Director, Arts and Culture provided background information on the property.

# **RECOMMENDATION**

GC-0524-2018

That the property at 1219 Ravine Drive, which is listed on the City's Heritage Register, is not worthy of heritage designation, and consequently, that the owner's request to demolish proceed through the applicable process as per the Corporate Report from the Commissioner of Community Services, dated October 18, 2018. (HAC-0074-2018)

## GC-0525-2018

- 1. That the request to alter the heritage designated property at 26 Bay Street, as per the Corporate Report from the Commissioner of Community Services, dated October 18, 2018 be approved.
- 2. That the approval allow for some flexibility in the size and placement of the skylights on the solarium to ensure they are not visible from the street, whilst still maintaining a consistent scale, rhythm and proportion in their size and arrangement.
- 3. That if any further changes result from other City review and approval requirements, such as but not limited to building permit, committee of adjustment or site plan approval, a new heritage permit application may be required. The applicant is required to contact heritage planning at that time to review the changes prior to obtaining other approvals and commencing construction.

(HAC-0075-2018)

# GC-0526-2018

That the request to alter the heritage designated property at 119 and 121 Lakeshore Road West, as per the Corporate Report from the Commissioner of Community Services dated October 18, 2018, be approved.

(HAC-0076-2018)

# GC-0527-2018

That the request to alter the heritage designated property at 57 Port Street, as per the Corporate Report from the Commissioner of Community Services, dated October 18, 2018 be approved.

(HAC-0077-2018)

### GC-0528-2018

That the request to alter the heritage designated property at 7079 Pond Street as per the Corporate Report from the Commissioner of Community Services, dated October 18, 2018, be approved.

(HAC-0078-2018)

# GC-0529-2018

The Memorandum dated October 11, 2018 from Paul Damaso, Director, Culture Division entitled Alteration to a Listed Property: 1352 Nocturne Court (Ward 2) be received. (HAC-0079-2018)

# GC-0530-2018

That the Memorandum dated October 11, 2018 from Paul Damaso, Director, Culture Division entitled 500 Comanche Road (Ward 2) be received. (HAC-0080-2018)

Recorded Vote	YES	NO	ABSENT	ABSTAIN
Mayor B. Crombie	Х			
Councillor S. Dasko	Х			
Councillor K. Ras	Х			
Councillor C. Fonseca	Х			
Councillor J. Kovac	Х			
Councillor C. Parrish	Х			
Councillor R. Starr	Х			
Councillor D. Damerla	Х			
Councillor M. Mahoney	Х			
Councillor P. Saito	Х			
Councillor S. McFadden	Х			
Councillor G. Carlson	Х			

Approved (Councillor Ras) (12, 0)

# 9.4. Traffic Safety Council Report 6 - 2018 - November 28, 2018

Councillor Ras spoke to recommendationTSC-0098-2018 and requested that a temporary school crossing guard be placed at the location while Transportation and Works staff work on implementing a pedestrian crossover bridge.

Councillor Carlson spoke to recommendation TSC-0095-2018. Geoff Wright, Commissioner, Transportation and Works spoke to the temporary traffic conditions and recommendations for the location.

# RECOMMENDATION

GC-0531-2018

That the request for the placement of a crossing guard at the intersection of Kaiser Drive and Village Walk for the students attending Derry West Village Public School be denied as the warrants are not met.

(Ward 11) (TSC-0060-2018)

### GC-0532-2018

- That the request for the placement of a crossing guard at the intersection of Kaiser Drive and Magistrate Terrace, for the students attending Derry West Village Public School, be denied as the warrants are not met.
- That Traffic Safety Council be requested to conduct a further site inspection at the intersection of Kaiser Drive and Magistrate Terrace, for the students attending Derry West Village Public School, in October 2018 once the School Walking Routes Program has been launched on International Walk to School Day on October 10, 2018.

(Ward 11) (TSC-0061-2018)

# GC-0533-2018

That the request for the placement of a crossing guard at the intersection of Kaiser Drive and Magistrate for the students attending Derry West Village Public School be denied as the warrants are not met.

(Ward 11) (TSC-0062-2018)

# GC-0534-2018

- 1. That the request for the placement of a crossing guard on Queenston Drive, in front of Queenston Drive Public School be denied as the warrants are not met.
- 2. That Transportation and Works be requested to review the signage in front of Queenston Drive Public School.

(Ward 6) (TSC-0063-2018)

# GC-0535-2018

That the request to extend the hours of the crossing guard located at the intersection of Second Line West and Lamplight Way for the students attending Meadowvale Village Public School, be denied as the warrants are not met.

(Ward 11)

(TSC-0064-2018)

### GC-0536-2018

 That the request for the placement of a crossing guard at the intersection of Havenwood Drive and Williamsport Drive, for the students attending St. Alfred Catholic Elementary School and Brian W. Fleming Public School be denied as the warrants are not met.

- 2. That Transportation and Works be requested to paint stop bars and zebra markings at the stop signs, east and west legs, on Williamsport Drive at Havenwood Drive, for the students attending St. Alfred Catholic Elementary School and Brian W. Fleming Public School.
- That the Principal of St. Alfred Catholic Elementary School be requested to remind students and parents living on the west side of Havenwood Drive to cross with the crossing guards located west to east at Bloor Street and Havenwood Drive.

(Ward 3) (TSC-0065-2018)

#### GC-0537-2018

That the request for the placement of a crossing guard at the intersection of Burnhamthorpe Road East and Molly Avenue for the students attending Briarwood Public School be denied as the warrants are not met.

(Ward 4)

(TSC-0066-2018)

# GC-0538-2018

- That the request for the placement of a crossing guard at the intersection of Brookhurst Road and Kelly Road for the students attending Hillside Public School be denied as the warrants are not met.
- 2. That Transportation and Works be requested to paint zebra markings on the north leg of intersection of Brookhurst Road and Kelly Road, for the students attending Hillside Public School.

(Ward 2) (TSC-0067-2018)

# GC-0539-2018

- 1. That the request for the placement of a crossing guard at the intersection of Brookhurst Road and Seagull Drive, for the students attending Hillside Public School, be denied as the warrants are not met.
- 2. That Transportation and Works be requested to paint zebra markings on all four legs of the intersection at Brookhurst Road and Seagull Drive for the students attending Hillside Public School.

(Ward 2) (TSC-0068-2018)

#### GC-0540-2018

That the request for the placement of a second crossing guard at the intersection of Sherwood Mills Blvd. and Fallingbrook Drive, for the students attending Sherwood Mills Public School be denied as the warrants are not met.

(Ward 6)

(TSC-0069-2018)

#### GC-0541-2018

- 1. That the request for the placement of a second crossing guard on the south and east leg at the intersection of Derry Road West and Forest Park Drive/Terragar Boulevard, for students attending St. Therese of the Child Jesus Catholic Elementary School be denied as the warrants are not met.
- 2. That the Principal of St. Therese of the Child Jesus Catholic Elementary School be requested to remind the students and the parents as follows:
  - to cross with the crossing guards at Forest Park Drive and Bloomfield Crescent if they live east of Forest Park Drive/Terragar Boulevard and Derry Road West;
  - b. to cross with the crossing guards at Derry Road West and Forest Park Drive/Terragar Boulevard if they live north of the intersection.

(Ward 10) (TSC-0070-2018)

### GC-0542-2018

That the request to extend the hours for the crossing guards located at the intersection of Creditview Road and Rosemanor Drive/Edenrose Street, to cover the entry and dismissal times for students attending St. Bernadette Catholic Elementary School be denied as the warrants are not met.

(Ward 6)

(TSC-0071-2018)

# GC-0543-2018

- That the Traffic Safety Council be requested to conduct a further site inspection at the intersection of McBride Avenue and Grechen Road for the students attending McBride Avenue Public School.
- 2. That Transportation and works be request to review the signage on McBride Avenue in front of the school.

(Ward 6) (TSC-0072-2018)

### GC-0544-2018

That the request for the placement of a crossing guard at the intersection of McBride Avenue and Grechen Road for the students attending McBride Avenue Public School be denied as the warrants are not met.

(Ward 6)

(TSC-0073-2018)

#### GC-0545-2018

- That the Request for the placement of a crossing guard at the intersection of Garthwood Road and Marmac Crescent, in front of Christ the King Catholic Elementary School be denied as the warrants are not met.
- 2. That Transportation and Works be requested to consider the following:
  - a. review the signage on Garthwood Road, including "No U-Turn and driveway prohibitions
  - b. replace faded signage and intersection prohibitions to meet current standards
- 3. That Parking Enforcement be requested to enforce "No Stopping" Prohibitions between the peak times of 8:30 8:50 AM and from 3:05 3:25 PM, once signage is in place.
- 4. That Peel Regional Police be requested to enforce U-Turn Prohibitions once "No U-Turn" zone between the peak times of 8:30 8:50 AM and from 3:05 3:25 PM, as time and resources permit, once the No U-Turn zone is properly signed.

(Ward 8)

(TSC-0074-2018)

# GC-0546-2018

That the resignation from Ajay Sharma, Citizen Member of Traffic Safety Council be received.

(TSC-0075-2018)

# GC-0547-2018

That the email dated November 5, 2018 from Angie Melo, Legislative Coordinator entitled 2019 Traffic Safety Council Meeting dates be received for information. (TSC-0076-2018)

#### GC-0548-2018

That the update from Peter Westbrook, Chair, Traffic Safety Council, with respect to the concerns at Dixie Public School in relation to rehabilitation work in school zones, be received for information.

(TSC-0077-2018)

### GC-0549-2018

That the update with respect to the participation of Traffic Safety Council Members at the Peel District School Board's Parent Conference be received for information. (TSC-0078-2018)

# GC-0550-2018

- 1. That Heather Relf, Citizen Member, Traffic Safety Council, be named the recipient of the 2018 Dr. Arthur Wood Award.
- 2. That the cost of approximately \$190.00 be approved for the purchase of a plaque to present to the recipient of the 2017 Dr. Arthur Wood Award.

(TSC-0079-2018)

## GC-0551-2018

That the Public Information Subcommittee Report dated November 16, 2018 be received for information

# GC-0552-2018

(TSC-0080-2018)

- That the 2018 Wilde Wood Award for School Zone Safety be awarded to the following schools that have demonstrated that they have a team of staff and/ or volunteers that deserve to be recognized for the efficient operation of the School Zone Safety (Kiss & Ride) Program and promote and/or encourage active transportation to and from school.
  - a. St. Alfred Catholic Elementary School (Ward 3)
  - b. St. Barbara Catholic Elementary School (Ward 11)
  - c. Derry West Village Public School (Ward 11)
  - d. Hillside Public School (Ward 2)
- 2. That \$2,000.00 (\$500.00 per school) be allocated for awarding the recipients of the 2018 Wilde Wood Award.

(TSC-0081-2018)

GC-0553-2018

That the Parking Enforcement in School Zones Report for June 2018 be received for information.

(TSC-0082-2018)

#### GC-0554-2018

That the Parking Enforcement in School Zones Report for September 2018 be received for information.

(TSC-0083-2018)

# GC-0555-2018

That the Parking Enforcement in School Zones Report for October 2018 be received for information.

(TSC-0084-2018)

#### GC-0556-2018

That the Transportation and Works Action Items List for June 2018 be received for information.

(TSC-0085-2018)

#### GC-0557-2018

- That Traffic Safety Council be requested to conduct a further site inspection at the intersection of Deepwood Heights and Freshwater Drive for the students attending Ruth Thompson Middle School.
- 2. That Transportation and Works be requested to review the signage on Freshwater Drive in front of Ruth Thompson Middle School.
- 3. That the Peel District School Board be requested to review the operation of the Kiss and Ride at Ruth Thompson Middle School.
- 4. That Peel Regional Police be requested to enforce moving violations on Freshwater Drive in front of Ruth Thompson Middle School between the peaks times of 7:50 8:15 AM and from 2:20 2:45 PM as time and resources permit.
- 5. That Parking Enforcement be requested to enforce "No Stopping/No Parking" violations on Freshwater Drive in front of Ruth Thompson Middle School and on Deepwood Heights between the peak times of 7:50 8:15 AM and from 2:20 2:45 PM.

(Ward 10) (TSC-0086-2018)

# GC-0558-2018

- That the request for the placement of a crossing guard at the intersection of Deepwood Heights and Freshwater Drive for the students attending Ruth Thompson Middle School be denied as the warrants are not met.
- 2. That Transportation and Works be requested to review the signage on Freshwater Drive in front of Ruth Thompson Middle School.
- 3. That the Peel Regional Police be requested to blitz Freshwater Drive in Front of Ruth Thompson Middle School between the peak times of 7:50 8:25 AM and from 2:20 2:45 PM as time and resources permit.
- 4. That Parking Enforcement be requested to blitz the "NoStopping/No Parking" prohibitions on Freshwater Drive in front of Ruth Thompson Middle School and on Deepwood Heights between the peak times of 7:50 8:25 AM and from 2:20 2:45 PM.

(Ward 10) (TSC-0087-2018)

### GC-0559-2018

1. That Parking Enforcement be requested to enforce the "No Stopping" violations on Courtneypark Drive in front of St. Marcellinus Catholic Secondary School between the peak times of 7:45 – 8:25 AM.

- 2. That the Principal of St. Marcellinus Catholic Secondary School be request to continue to remind students to only enter the crosswalk when the white walking man is indicated on traffic light.
- 3. That Transportation and Works be requested to ensure that during the Mavis Road construction project, that either the north leg or south leg of Mavis Road and Courtneypark Drive remain open at all times during the school year (September to June) for students to be able to access Mississauga Secondary School and St. Marcellinus Catholic Secondary School.

(Ward 11) (TSC-0088-2018)

#### GC-0560-2018

That the Site Inspection Report for the site inspection conducted on October 18, 2018 at the intersection of Glen Erin Drive and Burnhamthorpe Road West for the students attending Erin Mills Middle School be received for information. (Ward 8)

(TSC-0089-2018)

### GC-0561-2018

- That the request for the placement of a crossing guard at the intersection of Glen Erin Drive and Windwood Drive for the students attending St. Elizabeth Seton Catholic Elementary School be denied as the warrants are not met.
- 2. That Transportation and Works be requested to review the timing of the traffic signal at Glen Erin Drive and Windwood Drive to ensure that it is set at a slow walking speed for students attending St. Elizabeth Seton Catholic Elementary School.

(Ward 9) (TSC-0090-2018)

# GC-0562-2018

- That the request for the placement of a crossing guard at the intersection of Artesian Drive and Fullwell Road for the students attending Artesian Drive Public School be denied as the warrants are not met.
- 2. That Parking Enforcement be requested to enforce the "No Stopping" prohibitions on both Artesian Drive and Fullwell Road between the peak times of 8:15 8:35 AM and from 2:40 3:05 PM for the students attending Artesian Drive Public School.

3. That Transportation and Works be requested to review the signage on Artesian Drive in front of Artesian Drive Public School.

(Ward 8) (TSC-0091-2018)

# GC-0563-2018

That the times operation by the crossing guard at the intersection of Tacc and Trailbank Drive be extended by 5 minutes in the morning entry and afternoon dismissal to accommodate the students attending St. Bernard of Clairvaux Catholic Elementary School.

(Ward 10) (TSC-0092-2018)

#### GC-0564-2018

That the request for the placement of a crossing guard at the intersection of Queen Frederica Drive and Gripsholm Road for the students attending Dixie Public School be denied as the warrants are not met.

(Ward 3) (TSC-0093-2018)

# GC-0565-2018

- That the request for the placement of a second crossing guard at the intersection of Huntington Ridge Drive and Confederation Parkway for the students attending Huntington Ridge Public School and St. Matthew Catholic Elementary School be denied as the warrants are not met.
- 2. That Transportation and Works be requested to review the faded signage on Huntington Ridge Drive and pavement markings at the southwest corner of Huntington Ridge Drive and Confederation Parkway.
- 3. That Transportation and Works be requested to extend the timing on the traffic signal at Huntington Ridge Drive between the hours of 8:30 AM 9:00 AM and from 3:20 PM to 3:50 PM

(Ward 4) (TSC-0094-2018)

# GC-0566-2018

- That the crossing guard location not be relocated to Sombrero Way and Brasswinds Place as the volume and traffic behaviour on Sombrero Way would be hazardous for St. Julia Catholic Elementary School students and the crossing guard.
- That Traffic Safety Council be requested to conduct a further inspection at the intersection of Sombrero Way and Second Line West for the students attending St. Julia Catholic Elementary School to determine the traffic flow if stop sign was removed on Second Line West.

3. That Peel Regional Police be requested to enforce speeding and traffic that creates third lane to bypass the queue of traffic on Sombrero Way eastbound between the times of 8:15 – 8:45 AM as time and resources permit for the students attending St. Julia Catholic Elementary School.

(Ward 11) (TSC-0095-2018)

#### GC-0567-2018

- That the crossing guard remain at the current location at Second Line West and Sombrero Way as the stop signs on Second Line West and on Sombrero Way provide protection for the students of St. Julia Catholic Elementary School and the crossing guard.
- 2. That Transportation and Works be requested to upgrade the school crossing pavement markings to zebra markings on Sombrero Way east leg for the students attending St. Julia Catholic Elementary School.

(Ward 11) (TSC-0096-2018)

### GC-0568-2018

- 1. That the principal of Vista Heights Public School be requested to continue to advise parents and students grade one and older to use the Kiss and Ride area instead of parking their vehicle on Roy Drive.
- 2. That Transportation and Works be requested to move the "No Stopping" sign just west of the school, south side, closer to the intersection of Roy Drive and that the corner prohibitions be installed on Roy Drive where it intersects with Vista Boulevard.
- 3. That Parking Enforcement be request to enforce "No Stopping" prohibitions on Sora Drive, Vista Boulevard and Roy Drive once the "No Stopping" Prohibitions are in place, between the peak times of 8:50 9:15 AM and from 3:20 3:45 PM.

(Ward 11) (TSC-0097-2018)

# GC-0569-2018

Notwithstanding the current policy, that a temporary placement of a crossing guard at the intersection of Truscott Drive and Robillard Road for the students attending Hillcrest Middle School be implemented while Transportation and Works Staff work on implementing a crossover at the walkway on the south side of Truscott Drive for students to cross Truscott Drive and access Hillcrest Middle School. (Ward 2)

(TSC-0098-2018)

### GC-0570-2018

That the request for the placement of a crossing guard at the intersection of Hillcrest Avenue and Confederation Parkway for the students attending Father Daniel Zanon Catholic Elementary School, be denied as the warrants are not met.

(Ward 7)

(TSC-0099-2018)

### GC-0571-2018

- 1. That the request for the placement of a crossing guard at 5070 Fairwind Drive at the park path opposite St. Hilary Catholic Elementary School be denied as warrants are not met, and that there are adequate safe gaps in traffic for students and parents to cross Fairwind Drive.
- 2. That Parking Enforcement be requested to enforce "No Stopping" Prohibitions in front of St. Hilary Catholic Elementary School between the peak times of 8:35 9:00 AM and from 3:20 3:40 PM.
- 3. That Peel Regional Police be requested to enforce speeding on Fairwind Drive in front of St. Hilary Catholic Elementary School between the peak times of 8:35 9:00 AM and from 3:20 3:40 PM as time and resources permit.
- 4. That the Principal of St. Hilary Catholic Elementary School be requested to continue to remind parents to use the Kiss and Ride area instead of illegally parking their vehicle on the street.
- 5. That Traffic Safety Council be requested to conduct a further site inspection once the park construction is completed in the summer of 2020.

(Ward 5) (TSC-0100-2018)

Recorded Vote	YES	NO	ABSENT	ABSTAIN
Mayor B. Crombie	Х			
Councillor S. Dasko	Х			
Councillor K. Ras	Х			
Councillor C. Fonseca	Х			
Councillor J. Kovac	Х			
Councillor C. Parrish	Х			
Councillor R. Starr	Х			
Councillor D. Damerla	Х			
Councillor M. Mahoney	Х			
Councillor P. Saito	Х			
Councillor S. McFadden	Х			
Councillor G. Carlson	Х			

Amended/Approved (Councillor Ras) (12, 0)

# 10. MATTERS PERTAINING TO REGION OF PEEL COUNCIL - Nil

# 11. COUNCILLORS' ENQUIRIES

Councillor Starr enquired about the status of the leaf pick-up program. Geoff Wright, Commissioner of Transportation and Works noted that the program is being completed and that one more round would be completed next week.

- 12. <u>OTHER BUSINESS/ANNOUNCEMENTS</u> Nil
- 13. <u>CLOSED SESSION</u> Nil
- 14. <u>ADJOURNMENT</u> 12:09PM (Councillor Carlson)